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1.0 INTRODUCTION

This document is prepared in support of the 100 Area Environmental Restoration activity at the

U.S. Department of Energy’s Hanford Site near Richland, Washington. It provides a technical
baseline of waste sites located in the vicinity of the White Bluffs township. The report is based on an
environmental investigation undertaken by the History Office in support of the Environmental
Restoration Engineering function and on a review and evaluation of numerous Hanford Site current
and historical reports, drawings, and photographs, supplemented by site inspections and interviews
with current and former employees. No intrusive field investigation or sampling was conducted. All
coordinate locations are approximate locations derived from maps, photos, and field estimations. All
units of measure are shown as they appear in the reference documents.

This report describes waste sites that include cribs, pits, ditches, solid waste burial grounds, septic
systems, and drain fields. Each waste site is described separately. Photographs and maps are
included as Appendix A.

2.0 BACKGROUND
2.1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION AND HISTORY

Prior to acquisition of the Hanford Site for the Manhattan Project, there were three small
communities located within the boundaries of the site. The small town of White Bluffs was one of
these.

The town of White Bluffs was a small agricultural-based community of 500 persons (Tri-City-Herald
1968). It was relocated at least twice during its history. It was first located on the east side of the
Columbia River and was primarily a trading post on the route used by trappers and native
populations. It was then relocated on the west bank of the river until a flood in the early 1900’s.
After the flood waters receded the townsite was relocated to its present location, which is adjacent to
Route 2 North just inland of the Columbia River on the Hanford Site (Parker 1979). At the turn of
the century White Bluffs had "settled down to a prosperous living from the rich irrigated lands and ...
one of the longest growing seasons in the West"  __i-City-Herald 1968).

Conversation with several former residents of the White Bluffs area indicates that domestic wastes are
most likely to be found randomly throughout the site near homestead sites. These wastes are likely to
consist of cans, bottles, and other solid wastes that could not be recycled for use in some way.

Generally, these domestic wastes were disposed of in open pits or natural depressions convenient to
the homeowner to the rear of the homesite. Most if not all flammable wastes were burned. Food
scraps were usually fed to domestic animals rather than disposed of in a landfill.

In 1943, when the site was taken by the U.S. Army Corp of Engineers to be used for the Manhattan
Project, residents were given 30 days or less to vacate. Those residents that hired on as project
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employees were allowed to remain in their homes until construction activities were nearing
completion. The remaining structures were either converted for use or demolished, "some of the
homes were in such a state of disrepair that they had no practical use” (Pioneer Association 1982,
Wahlen 1991).

Nearly all of the residences of White Bluffs were located on the east side of the main railway and
Railroad Ave. All of the facilities on the west side of the railway and on the north and south sides of
Federal Ave. were commercial or industrial facilities (Dupont Drawing C-3316/War Dept. Drawing
HAISRE/E.I. De Nemours Dupont and Company 1945). As a result of this already established town
layout, the bulk of the warehouse and temporary construction facilities were located to the west of the
townsite. Available photographs and maps are included as Appendix A.

In the early 1970’s, a plant-wide safety and housekeeping evaluation focused on farm remnants and
deteriorating production facilities. As a result of this evaluation, a program was developed to
eliminate these "public nuisances.” The Cold Storage and the pre-Manhattan Engineering District gas
station facilities at White Bluffs were demolished and buried in place during 1975. Potentially, any
underground storage tanks at the gas station site remain in place. Former employees report that the
gas station was located on the east side of Railroad Ave. and on the north side of Federal Ave.

Water wells located in the vicinity were also "covered.” Several of the facilities at White Bluffs had
been sold as salvage and/or demolished several years prior to this effort (Wahlen 1991).

In the mid- to late 1980’s, a project was completed to identify waste sites that were relatively
unknown at the time. Several former employees were interviewed for this effort and the findings
were documented as the 3004 Historical Review. This review document was a primary source of
information for this report and is included as Appendix B.

3.0 PRIMARY AREA OF STUDY

Within the assigned area of emphasis for this study, which is primarily southwest of Federal Ave. and
west of Route 2 Hrth, tI following v ic tified. Th si v e found bya udyof
available literature and by limited site surveillance.

3.1 WHITE BLUFFS CENTRAL SHOPS MAJOR CONSTRUCTION FACILITIES

The White Bluffs Central Shops Major Construction facilities were typical construction shops and
warehouses. Facilities were located on both side of Federal Ave. Streets were either blacktop, oiled
gravel, or gravel. Waste oils were used to surface roadways and/or dumped into pits. Garbage was
disposed of at the site by the utilization of pre-Hanford Project dump sites. This area includes the
Waste Acid Pickling Cribs, septic disposal, and disposal of solvents, oils, and grease from the shops
and garage operations. Facilities at the site were in operation from 1943 to 1952 (Appendix B).
Further discussion is included in Section 4.0 of this report concerning facilities and waste sites located
north of Federal Ave.



-C
~0

»
4]

BHI-00049
Rev. 00

3.2 PICKLING ACID CRIBS

The Pickling Acid Cribs were constructed by Atkins and Jones Construction Company. These cribs
were operated from 1943 to 1945 and received an estimated 37,853 L of nitric and hydrofluoric acid
solutions. The site consists of two cribs located side by side. The west crib is about 200 ft by 45 ft
wide. The east crib is about 225 ft by 50 ft wide. Pipes extrude from the surface at about 10-ft
intervals. These threaded pipes once had sprinkler-type distribution heads attached. In a 1948 aerial
photograph it can clearly be seen that the distributed liquids at these cribs formed a circle around each
of these distribution pipes. The cribs are located about 500 yd south of the ice plant site and about
300 yd east of Federal Ave (WIDS database sheet, Appendix C).

Reportedly, the site received "thousands of gallons" of sulfuric and nitric acid solutions. Generally
the acid would have been neutralized prior to disposal, but may not have been completely neutralized
prior to disposal. The trenches are located just east of the old White Bluffs town dump. Potentially,
acid wastes may have been processed through a septic tank system located across the street from the
ice plant (Appendix B), although this is unlikely as a ground penetrating radar survey conducted in
1992 indicated that the pipes to the cribs were independent of the septic system.

3.3 WHITE BLUFFS CITY DUMP

A White Bluffs City Dump was located about 100 yd east of the main grid power line, between
Federal Ave and Route 2 North. It received wastes that included industrial and commercial wastes,
domestic wastes, cans, bottles, and farm debris. It operated from an unknown date to 1944
(Appendixes B and C).

3.4 SPARE PARTS BURN PIT

The Spare Parts Burn Pit was a dug-out pit that is located under the present Bonneville Powerline
about 100 yd southeast of Federal Ave and about 300 yd southwest of Route 2 North. The site was
used for the disposal of industrial/commercial wastes, waste oils and solvents, and other flammable
materials. It is known to have been in operation from 1943 to 1948 (Appendix B).

3.5 SHALLOW DEPRESSION

A shallow depression is located southeast of the Pickling Acid Crib site. This site appears as a
natural depression. The northwest corner of the site is crossed by a powerline and dirt road. In the
northeast corner of the site, a ditch terminates at a pile of concrete debris within the depression.
Additionally, it appears that the southeast corner of the Pickling Acid Crib may have washed out and
overflowed to this site. The vegetation within the depression appears to be stressed. The purpose of
the ditch is unknown. It can clearly be seen in a 1948 aerial photograph of the site. There is a 6-in
carbon steel pipe located in the bottom of the ditch to the east of the site. This ditch seems to
terminate just southwest of the Septic Tanks near the Ice House, potentially the shallow depression
was used as a surface drain field for septic waste water.
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3.6 COAL ASH PILES

Several small coal ash piles are located northeast of the Shallow Depression.

3.7 LARGE, FENCED DEPRESSION

A large, fenced depression is located south and west of the Pickling Acid Cribs. It appears to pre-
date Hanford Project activities. The purpose of this fenced area is unknown, but it appears to have
been a reservoir that may have been used for irrigation purposes. The area is littered with broken

glass and glass insulator material.

3.8 FARM SITE

A farm site is located farther to the west of the site discussed in Section 3.7, at the top of the hill.
Debris at the farm site indicate that it was occupied by the army for a period of time. The building
foundations remain open and could be considered a hazard. The farmsite is littered with waste
debris. The wastes include old battery cores, broken glass,concrete, cans, bottles, wire, machinery
parts, and other domestic wastes. '

3.9 BURN SITE AND PAINT DISPOSAL AREA

A Burn Site and Paint Disposal area was located adjacent to Route 2 North at the southeasternmost
part of the equipment storage area. There are several wooden decks and evidence of burning. There
is also evidence of paint disposal on the surface and several paint cans on the ground surface. The
entire area is littered with burned wood, partly burned roofing materials, nails, broken glass, and
metallic debris.

3.10 WASTE DISPOSAL TRENCHES

Two Waste Disposal Trenches are located directly south of the Pickling Acid Crib and west of
Route 2 North. Both of these trenches can clearly be seen in a 1948 aerial photograph. The smaller
of the two sites still appears as an open trench with industrial debris filling about a third of the site.
These wastes included evidence of oil or chemical dumping, used railroad ties, metallic equipment,
and domestic wastes. The larger of the two sites has been backfilled or covered with wind-blown
sand. At the surface is evidence of industrial wastes such as piping, plumbing fixtures, and other
metallic debris. In the area of these two sites there are several piles of used railroad ties, broken
vitrified clay pipe, concrete pipe, 12-in. diameter, 20-ft-long spiral welded pipe, plumbing fixtures,
and degraded asbestos insulation.
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3.11 SMALL SUBSIDENCE

A Small Subsidence can be found southwest of Federal Ave and Route 2 North, near an earthen
loading dock visible from Route 2 North. There appears to be a subsurface concrete structure that is
about 4 ft across. Soils around the structure have subsided into its underground void space.

3.12 TEMPORARY BUILDING SITE

A Temporary Building Site is located adjacent to the loading dock mentioned in Section 3.11 of this
report. The site appears to have been covered with coal ash. On the southern end of the site the soil
appears to have been saturated with oil or other chemical contaminants.

3.13 OIL/OIL FILTER DUMP SITE

An Qil/Qil Filter Dump site is also located near the earthen loading dock mentioned in Section 3.11
of this report. This small isolated dump site contains several used oil filters and an area about 3 ft in
diameter of oil saturated soil.

4.0 OTHER AREAS OF STUDY

Facilities of note located outside of the specific emphasis area of study for this report are described as
follows.

4.1 AMERICAN PIPE COMPANY FACILITIES

Located. to the northwest of the townsite were the American Pipe Company facilities (Dupont
Drawing C-3316). These facilities are also identified as the Stephensen’s Cement Pipe factory
(Pioneer Association 1982). No known hazardous materials were used at the facility, but there is
potential for lubricant materials related to equipment maintenance and repair that may have been
disposed of near the site. Field survey work for this report found several spots of what appeared to
be oil-contaminated soil near the site of these facilities. Additionally, two small wooden structures
were located that appear to be about 2 ft deep and about 2 ft square, the tops being flush with the
ground. One of these wooden structures is filled with sawdust.

4.2 SPECIAL FABRICATION SHOP AND WAREHOUSE

Located northwest of the pipe plant was the Special Fabrication Shop and Warehouse. Adjacent to
the Special Fabrication Shop and Warehouse there was a small Boiler House (Dupont

Drawing C-3316). Potentially, both of these sites may contain chemical contamination from cutting
oils, solvents, and other chemicals used at these types of facilities.
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4.3 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR SHOP LANDFILL

The Construction Contractor Shop Landfill, located in the vicinity of the American Pipe Company
and the Special Fabrication Shop and Warehouse, is reportedly a dump site for carbon tetrachloride,
oils, and other solvents and cleaning agents. In the mid- to late 1980°s the site responded solidly to a
metal-detector survey of the area. This site and its wastes were identified by a former employee, who
co-authored Appendix B. It is known to have operated from 1943 to 1948. This site may be at or
near the J.A. Jones 2 Burial Ground described in Section 4.4 of this report.

4.4 J.A. JONES 2 BURIAL GROUND

The J.A. Jones 2 Burial Ground was located northwest of the White Bluffs townsite adjacent to the
100-H Reactor access road. The burial ground was small, measuring 30 ft square and 15 ft deep.
This inactive, hazardous solid waste burial ground operated from 1948 to 1955. It received minor
construction equipment and other wastes that included wood scraps, concrete debris, and metallic
wastes. The site was exhumed in 1971, the contents were removed to the 200 Area Burial Grounds
and the site backfilled to grade (Appendix C).

4.5 WHITE BLUFFS CENTRAL SHOPS MINOR CONSTRUCTION

The White Bluffs Central Shops Minor Construction was located north of Route 2 North and adjacent
to the east H-Area road near a concrete loading dock and tank-truck water-filling station. The site
consisted of typical temporary construction shops and offices. Wastes received at the site included
industrial scrap and some radioactive waste scrap. To the knowledge of the reference authors, the
radioactive materials had been removed (Appendix B). The site included the Construction Contractor
Shop Landfill pit in which solid wastes were disposed of and which is thought to contain only
"wastes" (nonradioactive). The pit has been backfilled.

4.6 WHITE BLUFFS AREA

The entire White Bluffs area is littered with broken glass, cans, metal objects (pipe, stock material,
scrap and metal shavings), and miscellaneous debris. These debris sites are primarily to the north of
the townsite near the Special Fabrications Shop and the American Pipe Company site locations.

4.7 EAST WHITE BLUFFS CITY DUMP SITES

There are two known East White Bluffs City Dump sites located near the White Bluffs Ferry
Landing. The first is located about 100 yd up river from buildings located at the present boat launch.
The second is about 100 yd east of the present boat launch. These dump sites received wastes
common to the time, which consisted of industrial wastes, cans, bottles and other domestic wastes.
These dump sites were in operation from about 1900 to 1943.
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4.8 WHITE BLUFFS LANDFILL

A third landfill is described as The White Bluffs Landfill which is located at the townsite, between
Federal Ave and Route 2 North at Hanford Coordinates N49500 W36000. This inactive landfill
operated from 1850 to 1943 and received hazardous solid wastes. Wastes received at the site
included commercial and domestic wastes common to the time period. It was 125 ft long, 50 ft wide
and 10 ft deep. The site was bulldozed and covered with clean soil (Appendix C).

4.9 SPARE PARTS MACHINE SHOP LANDFILL

The Spare Parts Machine Shop Landfill is located west of Federal Ave between White Bluffs and East
White Bluffs and south of the Export Water line to the 100-F Area. This former gravel pit is horse-
shoe shaped and has a telephone line running through the center of the site. It was used to dispose of
metallic and other industrial wastes. Waste materials are scattered around the perimeter of the site.

4.10 INSULATION WAREHOUSES

There were two Insulation Warehouses located in the White Bluffs area, both in the northeast section
of the townsite east of Railroad Ave. It is doubtful that these structures are of any environmental
consequence, but they did contain asbestos materials that may be present in the soils beneath the sites.
No evidence of asbestos contamination could be found during a limited field survey (Dupont Drawing
C-3316).

4.11 628-1 WHITE BLUFFS BURN PIT

628-1 White Bluffs Burn Pit is located about 1,000 ft north of the Federal Ave/Route 2 North
intersection at Hanford Coordinates N80900 W38450. The Hanford Coordinates for this site were
determined by its proximity to Site Characterization Well #81-38. The site is covered with
windblown sand and gravel, but appears to be an area of about a 1/4 acre. The vegetation in the area
appeared to be stressed, indicating the potential for hazardous materials (Appendix C).

4.12 EQUIPMENT WAREHOUSES AND STORAGE YARDS

Equipment Warehouses and Storage Yards were located west of the townsite and north of

Federal Ave. This massive storage area extends west to a wooden powerpole roadway and north to
an east/west road in-line with the Special 105 Warehouses located northeast of White Bluffs and east
of Route 2 North. There were several warehouse buildings scattered across the site, some of which
are discussed in further detail in this report. The east boundary to the site is the main railway that
runs in a northwest direction and separates the industrial area from the town of White Bluffs. The
entire area has a graveled surface and is littered with debris that consist of metallic, glass, and
isolated oil and paint wastes on the surface. Some building foundations and roadways can still be
seen. The railroad tracks and ties to the westernmost rail spurs have been removed. To the west of
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the site there are isolated dumping sites that consist of glass (light bulbs and beer bottles), drums
containing tar, and miscellaneous metallic debris. Most of these can be clearly seen from the
powerline access road.

4.13 FUMIGATION BUILDING

The Fumigation Building was located west of the railroad tracks, east of Commercial Ave. and in line
with Lincoln St. This building was a small wooden structure. Fumigation Buildings were typically
in a fenced area and located near personnel living areas (E.I. De Nemours Dupont and Company
1945).

4.14 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR SHOP

An Automotive Repair shop may have been located adjacent to one of the access rail spurs to the
equipment warehouse and storage area west of the township. At the site, there is evidence of oil and
battery acid dumping. Numerous battery caps, gasket material, and oily soils are evident at the site.

5.0 REFERENCES

Denton, L. and B. Buslach, 1987, 3004 Historical Review, Westinghouse Hanford Company,
Richland, Washington.

DOE-RL, 1993, DRAFT White Bluffs Pickling Acid Cribs, DOE/RL-93-48, Rev. 0, U.S. Department
of Energy, Richland Operations Office, Richland, Washington.

E.I. Dupont De Nemours and Company, Inc., 1945, Construction Hanford Engineer Works U.S.
Contract No. W-7412-ENG-1 Dupont Project 9536 History Of The Project Volume I,
HW-10970, Wilmington, I  av

Parker, M. B., 1979, Tales of Richland, White Bluffs and Hanford 1805 Through 1943 Before the
Atomic Reserve, Ye Galleon Press, Fairfield, Washington.

Pioneer Association, 1982, Family Histories from Hanford and White Bluffs, WA Summer 1982, The
White Bluffs Hanford Pioneer Association, DOE Reading Room, Richland,
Washington.

Tri-City-Herald, 1968, "White Bluffs was Killed by Fast Rush of Progress," Kennewick, Washington.

Wahlen, R. K., 1991, Summary of the Hanford Site Decontamination, Decommissioning, and Cleanup
FY 1974 through FY 1990, WHC-EP-0478, Westinghouse Hanford Company, Richland,
Washington. :



THE FOLLOWING
PAGES ARE

TWO-SIDED



THIS AGE INTENTIONALLY
LEFT LANK






A-2

BHI-00049
Rev. 00






e
A s
i,

el " WPy PR

GC~-40 -

oy

g e s

%‘.&,%
N

PRIEST RAPIDS

Looking Sout

A4

e L
e 27
. AN
DTSN e
PR

.,“‘-.‘v:!,..,, o ' S

BHI-00049
Rev. 00

oy

Cwa






BHI-00049
Rev. 00

TC-10 - EXCESS EQUIPMENT STORAGE BUILDING
(Bldg. purchased from American Pipe Co.)

TC-10 - GONDOLA REPAIR SHOP
Looking South
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TC-10 - MAIN PIP FABRICATION SHOP
AT WHITE BLUFFS
Looking Northwest

TC-10 - WELDING TEST SHOP
Looking South
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TC-10 - LINE YARD OFFICE at WHITE BLUFFS

Looking West

TC-10 - MAIN PIPE WAREHOUSE
Looking North
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Small Subsidence Closeup, 1994
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Oil/Oil Filter Dump Site, 1994
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The history of Hanford can be civiZed into four parts: (1) Constructicn
Period 1843 - 184€; (Z) Zxpansicn Fzricd 1247 - 165G; (3) Diversification
. - - - { 2 - -~ : . 3 Cogdd

Period 1665 - 1267; &nd (4) Multiprogrem Feriod 1967 - Present.’ - 7'

My assignment was to fulfill a DCZ requirement to ccntact early project
employees to discuss any known practices or spills concerning hazardous wastes
or materials thet could affect the environment. Interviews and investigations
were concucted cduring the months cof October, November and Cecember, 1986.

The basis of our investigation was the CERCLA document and the BNW Phase 1
document. We were to note eny items discovered that were not included in
these documents. The areas incluced in cur search are from Cold Creek Road
(Route 11) frecm Henferd to Midway.

In the early stages of this endeevor, was brought on board
to assist. His connections got us in touch with DOE's Real Estate people and
some other DOE retired officials. Through these pecple we were able to obtain
drawings. We then went to the Records Center and obtained additional
drawings, pictures and prints,

acquaintance with old time Hanford-White Bluffs residents helped
us obtain information about dumping practices before the Manhattan Project.
Information obtained from these old timers indicated that waste from the old
farm sites, as well as the communities of White Bluffs and Hanford, was either
burned, or the unburnable material was either dumped over the riverbanks so
that later floods washed the refuse down river, or dumped out in the sagebrush
a fairly common practice in those days.

Information indicated that used oils were poured on the unpaved roads to

eliminate dust and sand. 100-H Area had a used oil tank that was removed by a

salvage contractor. 100-K Area has underground used oil storage with an

opening (on the north side) near 1717-K . (

We contacted the following old time employees for any information they could
provide on any dump sites, spills or burial sites where hazardous materials
could have been placed that are not included in the CERCLA or Phase I
documen-

NAMES OF OLD TIME EMPLOYEES

Employed from 1943 - 1973 as an ironworker, Superintendent of the Hot
Semi-Works, and as a General Superintendent of Riggers. Worked in all |
the 100 Areas. Interviewed on November 12, 1986.

|

+

Employed from 1943 - 1982 es a Principal Engineer. Worked in all the 100
Areas and 300 Area. Interviewxed on October 27, 1986,
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3004 Historical review .
Pege 2 |

NAMES OF OLD TIME EMPLOYEES - Ccrntinued

as a Security Patrol Officer, Reactor

Employed from 1948 T
iscr. Worked Plant wide. Interviewed on

- Pr
Operator and Fuels Supe
December 16, 198&6.

Employed from 1947 - 1682 &s a fireman for the Richland Fire Department.
He was raised on the Eenson Ranch at the base of Rattlesnake Mountain,
then in later years owned the tavern at Hanford, left in 1941. Worked in
the ship yards on the coast and returned in 1947 and worked in Richland
for the Richland Fire Department. Interviewed on MNovember 26, 1986.

Employed from 1947 - 1G83 &s a Property Control Specialist. Worked in
all the 100 Areas. Interviewed on November 6, 1986. Then hired to work
with to find and document all the waste sites on the
‘Project.

Employed from 1944 - 1975 as a Process Supervisor, Worked in all the 100
Areas and 300 Area. Interviewed on October 30, 1986.

Currently employed with the Department of Energy as a Realty Specialist.
He is responsible for overseeing all archeological sites on the Project.
We are showing him different sites on the p b o of S Y yical
significance at the request of the Department of Energy C e
interviewed on December 2, 1986.

Employed from 1946 - Present with Kaiser Engineering as a surveyor. He
works plant wide. Loaned us the use of a compass and gave us the number
for the newest maps. Interviewed on November 20, 1986.

Employed from 1947 - Present as an engineer. Worked in all the 100
Areas. Interviewed on December 18, 1G86.

Employed from 1943 - 1981 as a Safety Engineer and in Fire Protection.
Worked all over the whole project. Interviewed on December 9, 1686,

B-4
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NAMES OF OLD TIME EMPLOYEES - Ccntinued

Currently employed with Rockwell Hanford Operations &s a €00 Area
Landlord. Works plant wice. Interviewed on December 15, 1986,

Employed from 1952 - 1979 &s en AEC/DOE Electrical Engineer. Mainly
worked in the Federal Building. Interviewed on December 16, 1G86.

Employed from 1943 -~ 1884 &s a Millwright Maintenance Supervisor, &nd
Maintenance Planner. Work in all the 100 Areas. Interviewed cn December
16, 1986.

Employed from 1947 - 1980 as a Project Manager, Senior Engineer, Chief QI
Inspector, and the Manager of Energy Conservation. Worked most 100 areas
and at White Bluffs. Interviewed on December 8, 1986.

Employed from 1974 to present with J. A. Jones as a Field Manager.
Worked in the 100 Areas and Z00 Areas. Interviewed on November 5, 1986.

Currently employed with Rockwell Hanford Cperations &s a 600 Area
Landlord. Works plant wice. Interviewed on December 15, 1986.

Employed from 1943 - 1956 as the Official Photographer for both Dupont
and /3. Worked p’ 1t wil In- v | on it -1, .

Currently employed with the Department of Energy as a Realty Specialist.
She is in charge of DOE real estate. Interviewed on November 5, 1986,

Employed from 1943 - 1982 &s an AEC/COE Public Reletions person. Worked
plant wide. Interviewed cn Ncvember 3, 1986.
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NAMES OF OLD TIME EMPLOYEES - Continued

Currently employed with Rockwell Hanford Operztions as a €CO Area
Landlord. works plant wice. Interviewed on December 15, 1CE€6.

Employed from 1846 - 1883 as the Manager, Rockwell Utilities. Worked
plant wide. Interviewed on November 14, 1986.

Employed frcm 1943 - 1686 zs the Manager, Spare Parts Control. Worked in
all the 100 Areas. Interviewed on November 17, 1986.

Employed from 1943 - 1974 as an Automobile Maintenance Foreman. Worked
plant wide. Interviewed on November 27, 1986.

Employed from 1943 - 1976 as a Reactor Operator. Worked in the 100 Areas
and 300 Area. Interviewed on October 30, 1986.

Employed from 1943 - 1969 zs a Maintenance Supervisor. Worked in all the
100 Areas. Interviewed on October 30, 1986.

Employed from 1946 - 1984 as an Assistant Fire Chief. Worked in all the
100, 200 and 300 Area Fire Stations. Interviewed on January 9, 1987.

Employed from 1943 - 1876 as a Maintenance Supervisor. Worked in all the
100 Areas. Interviewed on December 5, 1986.

Employed from 1944 - 1979 as an engineer and process supervisor. Worked
in the 300 Area and all the 100 Areas. Interviewed on December 9, 1986.
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NAMES OF OLD TIME EMPLOYEES - Cecnzinued

Emplcyed from 1948 - 1883 as z Process Supervisor and a Mazintenance
Fcreman., Worked in &1l the 1C0 Areas and 300 Area. Interviewed cn
Ccteober 30, 1886,

Employed from 1945 - 1978 es a Senior Engineer. Worked in all the 100
Arees. Interviewed on Novemzer 3, 19E6.

Employed from 1964 - 1686 as a B.P.A. Substation Operaticn. Worked at
Midway substation and other substations 1ike 100-N, Ash Substation.
Interviewed December 15, 19686.

From our memories and through interviews with the above emplcyees and the
information we were able to obtain from the drawings, photogrzphs and prints
obtained from the records center, the following sites were identified:

SITE NAME/DESIGNATION
K Construction and Operational Dump

Dump. Backfilled and uncovered miscellaneous scrap and trensite. Take gravel
road south of Allard Pump Building (road Patrol used to reach 100-X west
railroad gate) head east 1/4 mile. Backfilled area between gravel road and
old irrigation ditch. Uncovered scrap and transite is dumped in old ditch.

In operation from 1950 to an uncdetermined time 'and the later users are
unknown,

Central Shops (DuPont) (Historical - 1)

A1l purpose construction shop. Located south of present day 251 substation
above present road site and before railroad was made to 200 East. See photos
P-1899, P-1900 and P-1201 (notice the 200 North buildings in the background).
In cperation from 1943 - 1846. No waste site has been identified.

Leisure Spur (Pierce Siding) (Historical - 2)
Consisted of warehouses, riccers loft, staging area. Located south of Route
1, west of Route 2 North on all four corners of railroad track. Asmuth Marker

N-71500 wW-2200, Elev. 407.70. See Henford Site Map 600 General H-6-851. In
operaticn from 1943 to 1G45. No waste site has been identified.

B-7
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SITE NAME/DESIGHATICH - Ccntinlsc
Honey Dumps - Toilet Kaste Dumps (Historical - 3)

Dumping &nd cleaning steticns. Located one &t the north end of West Leke; é&nd
one southeast of Hanferd Ccnstructicon Camp. Used for dumping and cleening the
tenks from portable toilets. 1in operation from 1843 to 1945. Received
porteble toilet chemicals and waste.

Rivertand (Historical - 4)

First Henford/White Bluffs Train Station. Located west of present highway
240, scuth of Vernita Bridce. The site had teen exhumed at around 1970. In
operation approximately 1943 to 1948. No wasie site was located.

¥hite Bluffs Central Shops Major Construction (Historical - 5)

Typical construction shops and warehouses. Located on both sides of Federal
Avenue, south west of railroad tracks and Route 2 North. Blacktop streets
among the industrial building structures. Waste oils were either dumped in
pits or distributed on the streets to fix the dust and sand. Refuse from the
garage was disposed of at the site. 1In operation from 1943 to 1952. Received
spent acid from pipe shop pickle line, soivents from pipe and machine shop.
Grease, oil, and solvents from garage, sewage from building complex.

White Bluffs Central Shops Minor Construction (Historical - 6)

Typical construction shops and offices. Located north of Route 2 North,
adjecent to the H Area road (east). Blacktop streets remain. In operation
from 1943 to 1952. Received industrial wastes. Some radiocactive waste had
been accumulated, but to the best of memory, it had been removed. A1l signs
and/or barriers have been removed. Only clean waste js assumed to have been
left in the pit and covered. ‘

Archeological Digs at 100-N Area (Historical - 7)

Located upstream adjacent to WPPSS outfall. 1In June, 1973 the University of
Idaho conducted an archeological dig upstream of the WPPSS outfall near 100-N
Area.

Liquid Seep Ponds (L-600-1)

Waste Water Seepage. Located at original Camp Hanford. One pond for each

fixed boiler house. In operation from 1943 to 1945. Received industrial and
commerical waste common for the period.

B-8
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SITE RAME/DESIGNATION - Continued

khite Bluffs Pipe Shop Pickle Solution Dump (L-600-2)

Constructed by Atkins &nd Jones. Located directly south of where the White
Bluffs ice plant was (ebout 5C0 vards) and east of Federal Avenue (azbout 200
yards). Many thousand gallens of sulfuric and nitric acid from the pickle
process were pumped to trenches ezst of the shop and the old town dump, thet
is east of the current BFA trensmission lines. This &cid may not have always
been completely neutralized. 1In cperation from 1843 to 1855. The acid may or
may not have gone through the septic tanks fcr the sewege (Jocation is thought
to be across rcad from old ice plent, insicde old 4 x 4 pcsts.)

White Bluffs City Dump (S-WB-1)

Landfill. Located east of Bonneville main grid at White Bluffs, between
Federal Avenue and Route 2 North, 100 yards east of power line. In operation
from an unknown date to 1944, Received normal industrial, commercial, and
domestic wastes common for the period. (Located adjacent to L-600-2).

East White Bluffs Dumps (S-EWB-1)

City Dumps. One located west of PNL boat sheds at White Bluffs Ferry Landing,
100 yards up riverbank from buildings to trees, and the other 100 yards east
of the ferry slip. There is a Bonneville survey marker across river under the
first galvanized tower that reads: 2660+750 Elev. 401. There are no apparent
dumps on the north side of the river in the vicinity of the ferry landing. 1In
operation from approximately 1900 to 1943. Received normal industrial,
commerical, and domestic wastes common for the period.

City Dump, Hanford (S-Hanford-1)

Landfill, located south of Hanford Construction Camp between Route 2 South and
east of Camp Hanford swim pond. 1In operation from an unknown date until
1943, Received normal industrial, commercial and domestic wastes common for
the period.

Hanford Trailer Camp Dump (S-600-1)

Solid waste. Located northwest corner of the trailer camp, south of the 101
Building location. Pit remains. Trash has been covered at north edge of pit.
In operation from 1943 to 1945. Received normal domestic wastes common for
the period. (See Building 101 photos.)
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101 Building Graphite Dump (S-600-2)

Plowed into ground when building wes demolished. Remnents of site remain on
surface. The 101 Building was used during the 1843-1044 construction progrem
for machining grephite for the 100 Area. It was then ceclared surplus and
partially dismantled. It was reconstructed for machining graphite in 1S4

It was located on east road to 100 areas in 'v' ceused by Henford transmission
line and road. West of Hanforc rmicgh School. In cperation from 1943 to 1945.

Received graphite and building refuse.
Firing Range (S-600-3)

Patrol practice range. Located northeast end of Gable Mountain, approximately
wW2,265,000 and N462,000. Drawing 600 Gen H-6-951 Sheet 1 of 1. Shooting
stand pads remain. In operation from 1943 until 1945. Received lead shell
shot.

Construction Camp Landfill (S-600-4)

Trenches, backfilled. Approximately 115,000 square yards. (325 yards x 478
yards x 324 yards.) Various types of screp eppear on surface through out.
(W2,263,000 by N425,000) Drawing 600 Gen H-6-851 Sheet 1 of 1. Railroad on
west, pit on southwest corner, irees on southwest corner, gravel road on west,
gravel road on north. In operation from 1943 to 1948. Received commerical
and industrial wastes common for the period.

Spare Parts Burn Pit (S-600-5)

Nug out pit. Located under present Bonneville line 100 yards southeast of

. 2deral Avent JO v ~ds soi W of Route 2 Nc¢ 1. It hard to loca:
Ashes remain on surface. In operation from 1943 until 1948. Received normal
industrial and commercial wastes (oils, solvents, etc.).

Spare Parts Machine Shop Landfill (S-600~-6)

Gravel pit. Located between White Bluffs and East White Bluffs, west of
Federal Avenue, south of export line. The telephone line goes through the
center of the pit. It is horseshoe shaped. Burial traces appear at edges.
Received industrial wastes, mostly metallic.

Midway Landfill (S-600-7)
Buried open pit dump. Located south of main Midway road, one dump is located
on the east side of Midway Village, and the other is located on the west side

of the Midway Substaticn. Normazl domestic waste is disposed of in these dumps.
In operation from 1943 to 1984. Received normal domestic wastes.

B-10
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Sodium Dichromate Drum Dump (S-600-8)

Langfill, Located between D&H Arees. Teke o1d roacd irom D east badgehcuse o
H badgehouse, &t export line turn left 200 yards. It is 100 yards over hill
to the west. It is backfilied, some drums and debris are exposed., In
operaticn from 1945 to present. Received steel drums with sodium dichromate
residue.

Construction Contractor Shop Landfill (S-600-9)

Cpen pit. Located north of shcps, south cf water station. Pit was filled to
mound. Approximately 75' x 90'. It wes contaminated and cleaned out.
Solidly responds to metal cetector search. white Bluffs, In cperation from
1943 to 1948. Received shop weste. Was conteminated and cleaned out. But
CHECK IT OUT.

100-8/C Southeast Burn Pit (S-600-10)

Spark-proof cage over open pit. Located east of 105-C, north of C railroad
track. Yellow posts mark entry. Pit was backfilled, although some debris
remains scattered on the surface. In operation from 1943 to 1948.

P-11 Test Site (S-600-11)

Laboratory - Contaminated. P-11 test site was located tetween 100-F and old
Hanford (W24791.25, N63194.06 Elev. 394.4). It was a 200 Area experiment
using Plutonium. They had a criticality problem which resulted in a
contaminaticn spread. The area was fenced off for a long time, then in 1974
everything was dug up and buried in 200 West Area and the area cleaned and
backfilled, In operation from 1243 to 1974.

White Bluffs Historical Area Dump (S-600-12)

Dump. Located south shore of river adjacent to Locke Island. Residential and
industrial materials on surface and protruding from the ground. Received
¢ al 1d typical wastes (i, transi- siding, iron, glass, and wood.)

-~

Archeological and Historical

There are areas of a very sensitive nature on the Project. It is very
important that all excavations and/or construction be approved by responsible
landlords who in turn will act consistant with DOE guidelines.

Another site identified is the Allard Pump Plant, a Henford Irrigation
District old pumphouse, located on the riverbank between 100-K and 100-B
Areas. DCE has indicated it is on the historical register, and before any
work can be done to these facilities, DOE's concurrence must be obtained.
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General Synopsis of Persons Intervieved

Radiological recorcs are very
gas loop site does not exiend

one exception could be that the 105-CR
A1l disposal practices were aheaq of their times and for the most part well
documented.

Some cocuments that could benefit this endeavor have been disposed of by the

document center. An in depth sezrch of all recorcs could possibly verify
extrapolated figures.
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SITE NAME: JA Jones 2 359
ALIASES:
J. A. Jones #2 3on

SITE TYPE: Burial Ground oo,
WASTE CATEGORY: Hazardous Waste mr)
WASTE TYPE: Solid zon
STATUS: Inactive 3091 Pre-1980 (309 .Exhumed (309
START DATE: 1948 (309,
END DATE: 1955 (309
OPERABLE UNIT: 100-1U-2 329
0.U. CATEGORY: Undefined 323
SWMU: Yes (606
TPA: Yes 1329
PNL Hazardous Ranking System Migration Score: 0.00 3o

J-HANFORD AREA: 600 Area 309,

¢ JCATION: Northwest of White Bluffs townsite s2s off the 100 H Access Road 309

GROUND ELEVATION: 420.00 feet above MSL  (30%m
WATER TABLE DEPTH: 45.00 feet below grade o9

SITE DIMENSIONS: Length: 30.00 feet on
Width: 30.00 feet zom
Depth: 15.00 feet @om

WASTE TYPES AND AMOUNTS: This site contained minor construction equipment used by the J.
A. Jones Construction Company, including wood scraps, concrete, and some metallic
waste (3151.

CLEANUP ACTIONS: The site was exhumed and its contents taken to a 200 Area burial ground
in 1871. The site was then backfilled to grade 315.

C-3
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General Summary Report
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SITE NAME: White Bluffs Pickling Acid Crib (30m,

e

SITE TYPE: Crib 3o%

WASTE CATEGORY: Hazardous Waste (309,
WASTE TYPE: Liquid 309,

STATUS: Inactive 3097 Pre-1980 309
START DATE: 1943 13093

END DATE: 1945 309

OPERABLE UNIT: 100-IU-5 3299
0.U. CATEGORY: Undefined 3233
SWMU: Yes [606)
TPA: Yes (3291

PNL Hazardous Ranking System Migration Score: 35.49 309

HANFORD AREA: 600 Area 3o9

IL-~00RDINATES: N495000 W36000 (370
- CATION: 500 yd from the old White Bluffs Ice Plant and 300 yd east of Federal

~ Avenue 309

WASTE VOLUME RECEIVED: 37,853.00 liters 815

SITE DIMENSIONS: Length: 290.00 feet ra3n
Width: 100.00 feet (831
Depth: 10.00 feet (309

SITE DESCRIPTION: The site consists of two cribs located side by side. The western most
crib is -200 ft by ~45 ft and has a riser pipe -3 ft in diameter. The eastern crib is

~225 ft by ~50 ft. Vent pipes extrude from the surface in a grid pattern at roughly
10 ft intervals.

WASTE TYPES AND AMOUNTS: The site was used to dispose spent pickling acid used to pickle
galvanized piping for use in the reactor buildings during construction. The process
used several thousand gallons of nitric and hydrofluoric acid t3os;.

CLEANUP ACTIONS: The surface was covered with large cobbles (309;.
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SITE NAME: 628-1 (6341
ALIASES:

White Bluffs Burn Pit 1634
SITE TYPE: Burning Pit (634
WASTE CATEGORY: Hazardous Waste re34)
WASTE TYPE: Solid s34
STATUS: Inactive 1634
OPERABLE UNIT: 100-1U-2 te34)
0.U. CATEGORY: Undefined 1634
SWMU: Yes (635]
TPA: Yes (634]
HANFORD AREA: 600 Area (634
COORDINATES: N80900 W38450 (e343
LOCATION: ~1,000 ft north of the Route 2 North and Federal Ave. intersection (s34

———

#81-38 16343.

ASSOCIATED STRUCTURES:
Associated with the remaining White Bluffs Fire Station foundation
located ~1,000 ft south of this unit. The foundation is adjacent to
the intersection of Route 2 North and Federal Avenue (634).

are present (6341.

;. TE DESCRIPTION: This unit was covered with sand and gravel (cannot determine if it is
" natural erosion, backfill, or both). The size is unknown; however, physical evidence
(e.g. small pieces of ash, etc.) indicates that the area affected was ~1/4 acre.
Vegetation is stressed. Rabbit brush growth is almost nonexistent compared to the
growth on the surrounding terrain and tumbleweeds are discolored and stressed.
Verification of site coordinates is required; they are based on coordinates for well

WASTE TYPES AND AMOUNTS: Soil sampling will be required to determine what contaminants

C-5
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SITE NAME: White Bluffs Landfill (309

ALIASES:
White Bluffs City Landfill (315

SITE TYPE: Landfill 3on

Hazardous Waste wr)
Solid 1309

WASTE CATEGORY:
WASTE TYPE:

STATUS: Inactive 3091 Pre-1980 3o
START DATE: 1850 zon
END DATE: 1943 309

OPERABLE UNIT:
0.U. CATEGORY:
SWMU:
TPA:

100-1U-2 329

Undefined 323

Yes 1606

Yes (329

8.69

PNL Hazardous Ranking System Migration Score: (3091

! HANFORD AREA:
+=)ORDINATES:
|LOCATION:

SITE DIMENSIONS:

SITE DESCRIPTION:

the time. It

CLEANUP ACTIONS:

WASTE TYPES AND AMOUNTS:

600 Area (309
N495000 W36000 (370

At the old White Bluffs townsite, between Federal Avenue and Route 2N -

(309)
Length: 125.00 feet w@on
Width: 50.00 feet ow
Depth: 10.00 feet (3091

The unit is an unlined excavation (309;.

contains no known radioactive constituents Eos.

The site has been bulldozed and covered with clean soil 09).

The site was used for normal commercial and domestic wastes at
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